STATE OF ARKANSAS
SARAH HUCKABEE SANDERS
GOVERNOR

July 10, 2024

The Honorable Joseph R. Biden
President of the United States

'The White House

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW

Washington, DC 20500

Through: Regional Administrator George A. Robinson
FEMA Region 6
800 North Loop 288
Denton, TX 76209

SUBJECT: FEMA-4788-DR-AR,
Federal Cost Share Adjustment for Public Assistance
Categories A (Debris) and B (Emergency Protective Measures)

Dear President Biden:

The State of Arkansas would like to request a 100% federal cost share for the first thirty days
for Public Assistance Categories A (Debris) and B (Emergency Protective Measures) for the
counties included in FEMA-4788-DR-AR. The horrific damage caused by the severe storms,
tornadoes, and flooding devastated Baxter, Benton, Boone, Carroll, Fulton, Madison, Marion,
Nevada, Randolph, and Sharp counties. A federal cost share adjustment to 100%, up from
75%, will relieve the financial burden of recovery for the struggling communities.

Your favorable consideration is appreciated.

Sincerely,
Sarah Huckabee Sanders

Governor of Arkansas

State Capitol Building e Little Rock, AR 72201
Telephone: (501) 682-2345
www.governor.arkansas.gov



